Payal Bhatt

Lawrenceville, GA 30045 bapspayal@gmail.com +1 678 367 5442

Compassionate Registered Nurse with 2+ Years of thorough experience with Neonatal NICU and Adult as well as 5+ Years of Healthcare experience. Skilled in providing exceptional care. Loyal and Collaborative team player.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN

South Carolina Department of Corrections - Columbia, SC November 2021 to Present

RN

View Point Health - Conyers, GA May 2021 to February 2022

Registered Nurse PT

Lakeview Behavioral Health - Norcross, GA August 2020 to November 2021

- · Delivered care of Adolescent, Adult, and Geriatric patients in the Psychiatric and Chemical Dependency units
- · Collect and analyze data regarding the patient's physical, psychosocial, environmental, self-care, educational, and anticipated discharge planning needs
- · Communicate changes in patient's status (legal, psychiatric, physical) with attending physician
- · Review patient's records for accuracy and ensure that treatment plan and the progress notes clearly reflect progress of patient and family

Registered Nurse PRN

Pruitt Health - Lilburn, GA March 2020 to June 2020

- \cdot Develops and maintains nursing policies and procedures that reflect current standards of nursing practice and facility philosophy of care consistent with state and federal laws and regulations and communicates to the nursing staff
- · Establishes and implements infection control program designed to provide a safe, sanitary and comfortable environment and to prevent the development and transmission of disease and infection.
- \cdot Conducts staff training and monitors performance particularly for proper hand washing, isolation techniques and universal precautions
- · Gathers and analyses facts, assesses situations, develops and implements appropriate actions to investigate, to notify appropriate parties, to resolve issues and to record facts properly, keeps Director of Health Services informed of findings and results

- · Conducts quality assessment and assurance activities, including regulatory compliance rounds, in all departments to monitor performance and to continuously improve quality
- \cdot Reports findings and makes recommendations to Quality Assessment and Assurance Committee

NICU Registered Nurse FT

East-side Medical Center - Snellville, GA March 2020 to June 2020

Behavioral Health Nurse FT

July 2020 - October 2020

- · Administering medications, monitoring vital signs, and providing vital nutrients to sick new-born
- · Cares for infants transitioning to extra uterine life
- · Provides age and culturally appropriate care to infants
- · Consults and coordinates with health care team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient
- \cdot Provides direct the care of psychiatric patients within the Behavioral Health Department
- · Instructs, educates patient's family and Participates in discharge planning

Medical Assistant

Lifeline Primary Care - Lilburn, GA May 2018 to March 2020

- · Generating medical record & update patient information into database
- · Attending telephones calls greeting patient & scheduling the visits
- · Administer therapeutic injection & immunizations
- · Obtain laboratory sample
- · Guiding patient about the medications & diet as prescribed by physician

NICU Registered Nurse

Apollo International Hospital - Ahmedabad, Gujarat September 2013 to August 2015

- \cdot Delivered work as a Staff Nurse in Pediatric unit and NICU with 20 Bed general Pediatric unit and 6 NICU beds
- · Performed care of Pediatric Medical and Surgical patient and New born babies in

Labor room and helped with more than 1200 successful New Born babies delivered during the tenure

- · Evaluated and oversee patients in the NICU and reported to Supervisors for any changes in condition
- · Maintained and Calibrated NICU equipment for patient safety and support
- · Administered Medications as prescribed by attending NICU Physician
- · Connected intravenous lines to administer medication and extract samples
- · Obtained and evaluated test results
- · Communicated with parents/guardians the plan of care and scope of treatment

Education

Diploma in Post-Graduation Health Service Management Level

NTEC Auckland

January 2015 to December 2016

Bachelors of Science in Nursing

Bhavnagar University - India January 2009 to December 2013

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: January 2022

State: GA

Skills

• Behavioral Health

- Laboratory Experience
- Primary Care Experience
- Nursing
- Infant Care
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

CPR Certification

BLS Certification